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Memo 
 

TO:   MGEX Clearing Members 

  

FROM: MGEX Clearing House 

 

SUBJECT:  SPIKES® MINI Volatility Index Futures - Contract Specifications and Rules 

 

DATE:  April 3, 2023 
 

 

MGEX and Miami International Holdings, Inc. will be launching SPIKES® MINI Volatility Index Futures at a 

to be announced date in the near future.  The product will trade on CME Globex® and will be cleared by 

MGEX.  In connection with such, MGEX is issuing this memo to notify all Clearing Members that the 

proposed contract specifications and product Rules are now available on the MGEX website.  If you are 

interested in reviewing the contract specifications or Rules, please refer to the “SPIKES MINI Futures 

Contract Specifications and Rules” document, which can be found here. 

 

MGEX welcomes any comments or concerns Clearing Members may have on the proposals.  Please direct 

any comments to Lindsay Hopkins at lhopkins@mgex.com or 612-321-7143 by Monday, May 1, 2023. 

 

https://www.mgex.com/regulation.html

